

# Associate Professor Ayman Shenouda

# Vice-President RACGP



#### S U M M A R Y

### (advertisement)

I am a leader who understand general practice I have the knowledge, skills and expertise to lead the RACGP. I have done the hard yards. I understand every level of the College from expert committees, to examinations, to censors to policy development. I want to bring members into the college, I want a new direct relationship with you, I want to harness the relationship you have with you patients to help advocate with government to make the changes, we need to make general practice the best job in medicine. I believe I am the best person to represent the RACGP as President.

## EDUCATION

- 1990 Master of Surgery, Cairo University
- 2003 Diploma in Dermatology, University of Wales, UK
- 2003 Fellow of RACGP (FRACGP)
- 2015 Graduate Australian Institute of Company Directors
- 2015 Fellowship in Advanced Rural General Practice (FARGP)
- 2017 Associate Professor in the School of Medicine Notre Dame University

#### Guest speaker

- 2006 Australian Primary Care Collaborative, Melbourne
- 2008 AGPN Conference, Darwin
- 2008 North Coast Victorian Division
- 2009 Scientific Program Committee GP 10
- 2010 Keynote -GP Connect Canberra
- 2010 GP I0 Conference Cairns
- 2012 Australian Health Workforce Inspire Melbourne
- 2011 Keynote GPII Conference Hobart
- 2011 RACGP NSW Horizon Conference Sydney
- 2013 Rural Allied Health Student Conference Wagga
- 2014 GP14 Conference-Canberra
- 2015 WONCA Conference, Dubrovnik, Croatia
- 2015 National Rural Health Conference, Darwin
- 2015 GPT Education Conference, Hobart
- 2015 GP15 Conference, Melbourne

# WORK EXPERIENCE

2018-current	Vice President of RACGP
2014-current	Chair of the National Rural Faculty Board – RACGP
2013-2018	Chair of Remote Vocational Training Scheme
2011-2017	Board of Directors Remote Vocational Training Scheme
2016-current	Chair of Wagga GP After Hours
2011-2017	Member of National Education Standard Committee – RACGP
2008-2014	Deputy Chair of the National Rural Faculty Board – RACGP
2007-current	Executive NSW Faculty – RACGP
2002-2010	Director of Riverina Division of General Practice & Primary Health
2008-2010	Chair of Wagga Wagga GP After-Hours
2007-2011	Director of Medical Education CCCT Riverina/Murrumbidgee
2005-current	GP Supervisor GP Synergy
2003-current	VMO -Calvary Hospital, Wagga Wagga
2000-current	Principle- Glenrock Country Practice
Awards	

### Awards

RACGP General Practitioner of the Year 2009 RACGP-Practice of the Year 2007 NSW/ACT AGPAL-Practice of the Year 2009 AGPAL- Safety and Quality Award 2009 AGPAL-Consumer Participation Award 2010

2010- Selected by the Australian Doctor Magazine as one of the most influential People in General Practice.